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SECRETARY

October 10, 1978

Mr. R. L. Tarpiey
Petro-Lewis Corporation
P. 0. Box 509
Levelland, Texas 79336

Re: Petro-Lewis Corporation

Florance #7
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Dear Mr. Tarpley:

We have received your form 9-331 and amended C-102 both
dated August 16, 1978, and we find that they are incomplete.

Please send us the following:

1. Form C-102 dedicating a half section to the Mesaverde
zone as a Blanco Mesaverde extension.

2. Form 9-331 describing the Gallup completion and test
results, and describing the plug-back procedure.

iIf you have any questions, piease call this office.

Yours truly,

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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